

Staff-Student Committee Meeting
Attendance

Staff		Students	
Amir Hussain	Apologies	Allan Nisbet (SUSA rep)	Apologies
Bruce Graham	Apologies	Ben Farrall	✓
Carron Shankland	✓	Claire Calpin	Apologies
David Cairns	✓	David Costello	✘
Julie Cowie	✓	Gareth Adamson	✓
Ken Turner	✓	Hayley McCafferty (SUSA rep)	Apologies
Kevin Swingler	✓	Lela McAndrew	✘
Leslie Smith	✘	Martin Roedvand	✓
Mario Kolberg	✓	Michael Adam	✘
Robert Clark	✓	Michael Murphy	✓
Savi Maharaj	✓	Natalie Stitt	✓
Simon Jones	✓	Nicola MacKenzie	Apologies
Marwan Fayed	✓	Paul Morrison	✓
Graham Cochrane	✓	Richard Hunter	✓
		Shekhar Karande	✓
		Siobhan McGeary	Apologies
		Thomas McKie	✓
		Vikki Pryde	Apologies

Staff-Student Committee Meeting
Minutes

General comments	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Might be a good idea to invite staff from other departments for representation of joint-department courses (i.e. Computing for financial markets).
CSC931	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All happy, screen in Logie is better now.
CSC941	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No rep present
CSC933	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No rep present
CSC9N5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All good.
CSC9P5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No negative comments, so can assume everything is fine.
CSC9Q5	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Apologies from Vikki Pryde (course rep), she has received no comments, so can assume everything is good.
CSC9V7	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No rep present
CSC9Z7 (Honours Project)	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No problems.
CSC9YA	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No comments, all must be good.
CSC9YD	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No comments, all must be good.

CSC9YE	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All good.
CSC9YS	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No comments, nothing to report.
MSc Information Technology	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No rep present
MSc Advanced Computing	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Comment regarding students having an academic advisor • 'Applied Operating Systems Concepts' book not in library • Positive feedback for Simon Jones • A few students have encountered 'the cold shoulder' from lecturers during out of class time, it is not clear whether questions were regarding an assignment (in which case a cold shoulder may have been acceptable) or some other line of questioning. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ All staff at meeting assume that this was the wrong impression by the student(s) and that staff are generally happy to answer questions and answer emails outside of class time.
MSc Computing for Financial Markets	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 2A15 Computers not working, not entirely clear how to report faults; who is responsible for reporting them etc. • Would like a practical on using the JDBC.
PDM9L6	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Webpage syllabus/course outline not clear • Students enjoyed the Excel work, will be useful in future teaching jobs • Could classes be between 9am and 3pm, as many students have children to drop off/pick up from school?
PDM9L7	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No rep present